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Dear Sir / Madam,  
 
Town and country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
Re: Application for the installation of a Cycle Hire docking station (18 

docking stations maximum and a terminal) on the carriageway adjacent to 

Castlewood House, Bucknall Street, WC2H 8AG, in the London Borough 

of Camden.  

 

Planning Portal reference: PP-13287662 
 
I enclose an application by Transport for London (TfL) for planning permission 
for the installation of Cycle Hire docking stations (18 docking stations maximum) 
and a terminal, which will be located at the above address.   
 
This application follows the Safe and Healthy Streets Bucknall Street Area 
Consultation which occurred between November – December 2023. On the 11th 
June 2024 a decision was made by the London Borough of Camden to 
implement the proposed changes permanently. This includes the relocation of 
an existing cycle docking station on Earnshaw Street to Bucknall Street.   
 
The Cycle Hire scheme is now a familiar public transport mode which allows 
people to hire a cycle from a docking station and return it to either the same or 
another docking station. It also encourages active travel, offers a sustainable 
and low emission form of transport and provides users with the fastest option for 
many short journeys. 
 
The proposal is described in full in the Planning Design & Access Statement. 
 
The application has been submitted via the Planning Portal. It consists of:  

 
• Planning Application Form  
• Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) form  
• Planning, Design and Access Statement – for information only  
• Biodiversity Statement (within PDAS) 

 
 

 
London Borough of Camden 
5 Pancras Square 
London 
N1C 4AG 

https://consultations.wearecamden.org/supporting-communities/bucknall/
https://consultations.wearecamden.org/supporting-communities/bucknall/
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• Planning Application Drawings comprising: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I look forward to receiving confirmation that the application has been received 
and registered as complete.  
 
If you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact TfL 
on Michaelraby@tfl.gov.uk 
 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
Michael Raby 
Town Planning Advisor  
Town Planning & Heritage  
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